



MEREM MOHAMMED

CONTACT

- Riyadh, Saudi ARABIA
- 0531178319
- Meremmohammed131@gmail.com
- 1995/09/05
- Ethiopian
- Ethiopian driving license
- Dr.MEREM MOHAMMED

SKILLS

- Root canal procedures
- Effective communication
- Time efficiency
- Wisdom tooth extraction
- Treatment explanation
- Active listening
- Decision making
- Professional attitude
- Pain management
- Team player
- Orthodontics
- Cosmetic dentistry

LANGUAGES

- Arabic, amharic** Native
- English** C2
Proficient
- Swedish** B1
Intermediate

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My name is DR.MEREM MOHAMMED,I graduated as doctor of dental surgeon at 2019 from Atlas college of health science ADDIS ABABA,ETHIOPIA.And i get my registration as general dentist from saudi health commission at 2023.Before graduation I have been worked for 1year and 6months at governmental hospital as internship after that I work in plenty privet dental sectors as I mentioned in my experience least. And during my working journey I have get experience in most of dental procedures like,extractionofalltooth,rctofalltooth,orthodontics,prosthodontics,pediatric dentistry,oralhaigen,veneers,bleaching,filling,esthetical fillings and other procedures

Compassionate professional with strong foundation in patient care and oral health. Demonstrates proficiency in diagnostic skills and patient communication, ensuring high standard of dental services. Committed to enhancing patient well-being and promoting optimal oral hygiene.

Emerging dental professional eager to deliver exceptional patient care. Offers successful record of dental education and training. Proactive and empathetic communicator with high-level problem-solving skills.

WORK HISTORY

- General dentist** 07/2024 - Current
general dentist - qurreyat, saudi arabia
Extraction of all tooth,rct off all tooth,orthodontic treatment,prosthodontic treatment,all types of filling esthetical filling,veneers,bleaching,oral hiegine,pediatric dentistry and other procedures.and in my current work 70%of my procedures are orthodontoc and surgical extraction.
- General dentist** 03/2023 - 11/2023
general dwntist - ar ruwaidhah, saudi arabia
All types of extraction, orthodontic treatments, prosthodontic treatments, rct for all tooth, oral hygiene, pediatric dentistry, tooth filling ,esthetical filling, tooth bleaching., veneers.
- General dentist** 10/2021 - 06/2022
general dentist - Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA
All types of extraction, orthodontic treatments, prosthodontic treatments, rct for all tooth, oral hygiene, pediatric dentistry, tooth filling ,esthetical filling, tooth bleaching., veneers.
- General dentist** 02/2020 - 10/2021
general dentist - Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA
All types of extraction, orthodontic treatments, prosthodontic treatments, rct for all tooth, oral hygiene, pediatric dentistry, tooth filling ,esthetical filling, tooth bleaching., veneers.
- General dentist** 11/2019 - 02/2020

general dentist - Addis Ababa, ETHIOPIA

Extraction,rct,oral hygiene, crowns and ortho check ups

EDUCATION

Doctor of Medicine: general dentist, 02/2023

saudi comission for health spciality – Riyadh, saudi arabia

Doctor of Medicine: dental serguon, 10/2019

ATLASS COLLEG OF HEALTH SCINCE – Addis Ababa, Ethiopia